From: Matt Melville

Sent: 18 August 2015 11:17

To: Katharine Makant

Cc: Jill Fisher

Subject: FW: Duty to Co-operate - Proposed main madifications to the submission local plan
~[OFFICIAL]~

Hi Katharine

Please find below an email from Wokingham Borough Council withdrawing their objection. | would
be grateful if you could draw this to the attention of the Inspector.

Regards

Matt

Matt Melville
Principal Planning Officer (Policy)

Basingstoke and Deane Borough Council
Civic Offices

London Road

Basingstoke

RG21 4AH

T: 01256 845464 (x 2464)

From: Vanessa Rowell [mailto:Vanessa.Rowell@wokingham.gov.uk]

Sent: 18 August 2015 09:44

To: Jill Fisher; Matt Melville

Cc: John Spurling; John Kaiser; Manpreet Kanda; Sarah Hollamby

Subject: Duty to Co-operate - Proposed main modifications to the submission local plan
~[OFFICIAL]~

**** PLEASE NOTE: This message has originated from a source external to
Basingstoke & Deane Borough Council, and has been scanned for viruses.
Basingstoke and Deane Borough Council reserves the right to store and
monitor e-mails ****

Dear Jill and Matt,

Thank you for providing the extra information and for explaining the additional information to us at
the Duty to Co-operate meeting held on 12" August 2015. We no longer object to the Proposed
Main modifications of the Submission Local Plan. The additional information that has been supplied
to us addresses our concerns around the definition of the HMA. This is because the additional
information explains with more clarity household migration movements within and around
Basingstoke and Deane Borough and it has been demonstrated that the migration self-containment
level for Basingstoke and Deane is above the NPPG recommended 70% threshold. The additional
information also demonstrates that the commuting self-containment level is now at a higher level of
68.9% to 70.2% which is above the recommended ONS threshold.


mailto:Vanessa.Rowell@wokingham.gov.uk

Our other concern was regarding the proposed housing target figure of 850 dwellings per annum
and querying whether this target should be higher to support the 700 jobs per annum economic
projection, particularly in light of the M3 LEP’s SEP which identifies Basingstoke as a Growth Town.
Thank you for providing us with a copy of the letter you received from the M3 LEP stating that they
are supportive of the 850 per annum housing target figure and that they consider this level of
housing growth appropriate to assist the continued economic growth of Basingstoke. This extra
information addresses our original concern regarding the proposed housing target of 850 dwellings
per annum (DPA). As demonstrated within the Basingstoke and Deane Main Modifications to the
Submission Local Plan and the accompanying Housing Topics paper, you have demonstrated that
you will be able to accommodate the proposed 850 DPA housing target within the defined housing
market area up until the end of the plan period of 2029.

Kind regards,
Vanessa Rowell

Vanessa Rowell

Senior Planning Officer, Land Use and Transport Team
Wokingham Borough Council

PO Box 157, Shute End

Wokingham, Berkshire, RG40 1WR

Direct dial: 0118 974 6458

Mob: 07738855327

E-mail: Vanessa.Rowell@wokingham.gov.uk
www.wokingham.gov.uk
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